David Grant
Clerk

TO:

FROM:
DATE:

RE:

Frank Keophetlasy
Deputy Clerk

Ian Watkins
2nd Assistant Dep. Clerk

MEMORANDUM

Sabrina LaMar, President of the Monroe County Legislature, Chairwoman
Legislator Yversha Roman, Minority Leader

Legislator Robert Colby, Assistant Majority Leader

Lisa Polito Nicolay, Monroe County Elections Commissioner

Jackie Ortiz, Monroe County Elections Commissioner

David Grant, Clerk of the Legislature D ({
May 2, 2022

MONROE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT REVISION COMMISSION
ZOOM PUBLIC INPUT SESSION

This is to advise you that there will be a Monroe County Legislative District Revision
Commission meeting on Thursday, May 5, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in Room 406, Legislative
Chambers, County Office Building, 39 West Main Street, Rochester, N.Y. This meeting
will be on available on Zoom. The meeting ID is 845 4715 1197 and the Passcode is
LDRC. The meeting will be live streamed on the Monroe County Legislature YouTube
channel. The purpose of this meeting is for public input on the draft map provided by the
contracted vendor.

Please mark your calendars accordingly.
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Members of the community that wish to address the Commission are encouraged to join
in person or on Zoom at Meeting ID 845 4715 1197 and Passcode LDRC. Also, please
note that if anyone is unable to participate and would like to submit a comment to the
Commission, they can submit their comments to redistricting@monroecounty.gov and a
copy of their comment will be provided to each individval commissioner before the
meeting.

Please mark your calendars accordingly.



